# SOCO south robertson neighborhoods council



Doug Fitzsimmons President

Brian Kite Vice-President

Terrence Gomes Treasurer

Martin Epstein Secretary

South Robertson Neighborhoods Council

PO Box 35836 Los Angeles, CA 90035

P: (310) 295-9920

- F: (310) 295-9906
- E: info@soronc.org

soronc.org



City of Los Angeles Certified Neighborhood Council

# Land Use and Economic Development Committee Minutes

## Tuesday, July 03, 2012, 7:00pm

Meetings end at 8:30pm unless the committee votes to end earlier or extend the time Simon Wiesenthal Center (Pico and Roxbury) 1399 S. Roxbury Dr. 3<sup>rd</sup> floor, Los Angeles, CA 90035

## I. Call to Order & Roll Call

Co-chair Terrence Gomes called the meeting to order at 7:10

LUED Committee Members Present: Bette Billet, Susan Burden, Terrence Gomes, Brian Kite, Jon Liberman and Victor Mitry

### II. General Public Comment

Four students from East L.A. College majoring in Political Science were present to experience the community based process.

#### III. Old Business

a. Update on Eilat Bakery

The owners had requested a hearing on July 14<sup>th</sup> to appeal the ZA Decision.

#### IV. New Business

a. Discussion and possible action on 1251 Edris Drive, a proposed 4 story, 5 unit condominium project.

Owners did not show up. Harvey Goodman presented his project a year ago asking for a variance to zero clearance on the alley side. Application for a subdivision – a tract map. A variance within a tract map. The Advisory Agency (AA) can grant the variance along with the tract.

Move to table it with notation to ZA that the committee has not reviewed it and it has not come before us. Call to Vote: unanimous 6 Yes.

b. Presentation by Susan Robinson, (213-978-1319) long-range planning division of the City of Los Angeles Planning Department, to provide a briefing of the two-year Expo Phase 2 Station Area Planning effort.

Susan and Patricia from the Planning Dept. explained the 2 year grant program that they received on How to best use the land around the stations and improve the street network. The 1<sup>st</sup> year will be a gathering information period. The 2<sup>nd</sup> year will be to take the plans to adoption. The grant will address street scope plans, targeted zone changes, land use changes. Urban design to improve the look of the buildings, make it easier for Pedestrians to use the stops (Pedestrian Friendly). Public outreach, reaching out to the stakeholders. Improve access and ridership to the stations. How will this affect the Culver City station and the surrounding area?

c. Discussion of local land issues facing the SORO neighborhood





Jon stated some of the issues that are facing SORO: Culver City Metro, Redevelopment of Century City, and improving community attraction to Robertson Blvd., Changing some of the density Requirement on Robertson to attract more development. The committee should recommend that this matter be considered with the Business Development outreach committee, Land Use, and Transportation. All should meet and come up with an approach. Call to vote: 5 approve, 1 oppose.

d. Discussion of policies and procedures for the LUED committee.

Bette stated that it would be appropriate to start by an introduction of the co- chairs, board members present to the general public. The presenters should be introduced. A summary of discussion should be presented in a minutes format. Develop a list for the presenters to get prior to them appearing in front of the committee so they can know in advance what to expect and be prepared. It was suggested to contact CD5 Christopher Koontz to help with training of the Land use committee members. It was also recommended that the LUED contact Claudia Rodriguez (community Liaison) from the Planning Dept. for training (Heidi Lopes is covering for Claudia while she is off). Susan and Patricia could share a list of what the planning dept uses. We can get a simple list made from their comprehensive list. Terry will follow up on the list. The LUED committee meeting will start at 7:00pm and must end by 8:30 pm.

#### V. Adjournment

The meeting was adjourned at 9:00 p.m.

#### Notes:

#### All members of the public are encouraged and invited to attend.

Special thanks to our official posting locations:

Demers & Associates, the Robertson Blvd Library, the Robertson Recreation Center, the Office of Councilmember Paul Koretz, Malcolm Brown Insurance Co., Hamilton High School, and the SORO NC and DONE websites.

In compliance with Government Code section 54957.5, non-exempt writings that are distributed to a majority or all of the Board in advance of a meeting may be viewed at our website (soronc.org) or at the scheduled meeting. In addition, if you would like a copy of any record related to an item on the agenda, please contact us via phone at (310) 295-9920 or via email at info@soronc.org.

SORO NC Board members abide by a code of civility (soronc.org/civility code). Any person who interferes with the conduct of a Neighborhood Council meeting by willfully interrupting and/or disrupting the meeting is subject to removal. A peace officer may be requested to assist with the removal should any person fail to comply with an order of removal by the Neighborhood Council. Any person who resists removal by a peace officer is subject to arrest and prosecution pursuant to California Penal Code Section 403.

Translators, sign language interpreters, assistive listening devices for the hard of hearing and/or other auxiliary aids/services are available upon request. To ensure the availability of services, please make your request at least three (3) working days before the scheduled date. If you have any questions regarding this notice, please call (213) 978-1551.

SI REQUIERE SERVICIOS DE TRADUCCION, FAVOR DE NOTIFICAR A LA OFICINA 3 dias de trabajo (72 horas) ANTES DEL EVENTO. SI NECESITA ASISTENCIA CON ESTA NOTIFICACION, POR FAVOR LLAME A NUESTRA OFICINA AL (213) 978-1551.